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LIONEL z. GLANCY (#134180) 
1 ROBERT V. PRONGAY (#270796) 

LESLEY F. PORTNOY (#304851) 
CHARLES H. LINEHAN (#3 07439) 
GLANCY PRON GAY & MURRAY LLP 

.- '1925 Century Park East, Suite 2100 
.Los Angeles, California 90067 
Telephone: (310) 201-9150 
Facsimile: (310) 201-9160 
Email: clinehan@glancylaw.com 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

LET} 
SAN MATEO GOUNfl! 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

BILLY GONZALEZ, Individually and on Behalf 
.of A11 (55111613 Similarly Sltuated 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

AVINGER, INC., JEFFREY M. SOINSKI,’ 
DONALD A. . MATTHEW B1 FERGUSON, 

LUCAS, JOHN B. SIMPSON, JAMES B. 
MCELWEE, JAMES G. CULLEN, THOMAS J.
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FOGARTY, CANACCORD GENUITY INC. 
COWEN AND COMPANY, LLC, 
OPPENHEIMER&CO. INC., BTIG: LLC, and 
STEPHENS INC., 
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Plaintiff Billy Gonzalez (“Plaintiff”), by and through his attorneys, alleges the following upon 

information and belief, except as to those allegations concerning Plaintiff, which are alleged upon 

personal knowledge. Plaintiff’s information and belief is based upon, among other things, his 

Lcounsel’s investigation, which includes without limitation: (a) review and analysis of regulatory filings
, 

[made by Avinger, Inc. (“Avinger” or the “‘Company”) with the United States Securities and Exchange 

Commission (“SEC”); (b) review and analysis of press releases and media reports issued by and 

disseminated by Avinger; and (0) review of other publicly available information concerning Avinger.
, 

NATURE OF maritime-tron annpmnvmw 
1. This is a class action on behalf of all persons and entities that purchased or otherwise 

acquired shares of Avinger common stock pursuant and/or traceable to the Company’s false and/or 

misleading registration statement and prospectus (collectively, the “IPO Registration Statement”) 

issued in connection with the Company’s January 30, 2015, initial public offering (the “IPO” or the
‘ 

“Offering”), seeking to pursue remedies under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”). 

2. Avinger is purportedly a commercial-stage medical device company that designs, 

manufactures, and sells image—guided, catheter-based systems that are used by physicians to treat 

patients with peripheral artery disease or “PAD.” 

3. The Company claimed in its 1P0 prospectus that its mission was to improve the 

treatment of vascular disease through the introduction of products based on its “lumivascular ‘ 

platform.” The Company described its “lumivascular platform” as “the only intravascular image—
I 

guided system available in this market.” The Company’s products at the time of the IPO purportedly 

included the “Lightbox imaging console,” and the “Wildcat, Kittycat, and Ocelot family of catheters,” 

which the Company claimed were designed to allow physicians to penetrate a total blockage in an 

artery. 

4. In the Prospectus, the company also stated that it was developing “Panthcris,” which
1 

the Company described as an “image-guided atherectomy device, designed to allow physicians to
. 

remove arterial plaque in PAD patients with precision.” The Company noted that Pantheris was 

undergoing a US. clinical trial intended to support a 510(k) submission in the second half of 201 5 to 

the US. Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”). Avinger touted Panther-is in the prospectus, stating 
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“[w]e believe that Pantheris . . . will significantly enhance our market opportunity within PAD and can 

expand the overall addressable market for PAD endovascular procedures.” 

5. In the IPO, the Company sold 5 million shares at a public offering price of $13.00 per » 

:share. The Company received net proceeds of approximately $56,897,000 from the IPO. The 
‘ ; 

proceeds from the IPO were purportedly to be used for working capital and other general corporate , 

purposes, including payment of scheduled interest and principal on the Company’s credit facility with 

'PDL Biopharma, or the credit agreement. 

6. However, on July 12, 2016, the Company announced disappointing preliminary second 

quarter 2016 results. The Company attributed its results, in part, to “lower than expected” utilization 

of Pantheris in the second quarter. The Company also noted that it was making improvements to 

‘ Pantheris, in particular the robustness of its optical imaging fiber, and implied that issues with 

Pantheris were negatively affecting commercialization of the product. As a result of the foregoing, the
' 

‘ Company lowered its full year revenue guidance from arange of $25 million to $30 million to a range .

‘ 

iof$19 million to $23 million. 

7. On this news, Avinger’s stock price fell $4.54 per share, or39.7%, to close at $6.89 per
’ 

share on July 13, 2016, on unusually heavy trading volume. 

8. On April 10, 2017, the Company announced preliminary first quarter 2017 results, 

including total revenue of approximately $3.5 million, a decrease of 22% from the first quarter of 

2016, revenue from disposable devices of $2.9 million, a 12% decrease compared to the first quarter 

of2016, and revenue related to Lightbox imaging consoles of $0.6 million, a 50% decrease compared 

to the first quarter of 2016. In response, the Company announced that it had been conducting a review 
,

i 

of potential strategic alternatives, including raising capital from strategic investors, partnerships for 

distribution of products outside the U.S., and a sale or merger of the Company. The Company further
’ 

disclosed that it encountered challenges with product reliability and the commercialization of its ‘ 

Lumivascular technology, and that, as a result, the Company would make adjustments in its business 

as it prepared for the launch of the next generation Pantheris and Below-the-Knee products in late 

2017 and early 2018. Specifically, the Company disclosed that it was reducing its workforce by 

approximately 33%, and its sales personnel from 60 down to 32. 
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9. On this news, Avinger’s stock price fell $1.00 per share, or 62.5%, to close at $0.60 

, per share on April 1 1, 2017, on unusually heavy trading volume. On May 22, 2017, Avinger’s stock 

price closed at $0.38 per share, a decline of $12.62, or 97.1% from the IPO price of $1 3 .00 per share. 

10. The IPO Registration Statement was materially false and misleading and/or omitted to ~ 

state: (1) that the Company’s Pantheris product and its other Lumivascular products had substantial 

reliability issues; (2) that the reliability issues would negatively impact sales of the Company’s
. 

products; (3) that the Company’ 3 products were not commercially viable; and (4) that, as a result of the
‘ 

foregoing, Defendants’ statements in the IPO Registration Statement regarding Avinger’s business, 

operations, and prospects, were materially false and/or misleading, and/or lacked a reasonable basis. ~ 

mmmcmwmm
‘ 

11. The claims asserted herein arise under and pursuant to Sections 11 and 15 of the 

Securities Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 77k and 770). This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this ‘ 

action pursuant to Section 22 of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77v, which explicitly states that ; 

“[e]xcept as provided in section 16(0), no case arising under this title and brought in any State court 

of competent jurisdiction shall be removed to any court in the United States.” Section 16(0) of the 

Securities Act refers to “covered class actions,” which are defined as lawsuits brought as class actions 

or brought on behalf of more than fifty persons asserting claims under state or common law. This is 

an action asserting federal law claims. Thus, it does not fall within the definition of a “covered class 

action” under §16(c) and therefore is not removable to federal court under the Securities Litigation 

Uniform Standards Act of 1998. 

12. Each Defendant has sufficient contacts with California, or otherwise purposefillly avails 

itself of benefits from California or has property in California so as to render the exercise of 

jurisdiction over each by the California courts consistent with traditional notions of fair play and ' 

substantial justice. 

13. The amount in controversy exceeds the jurisdictional minimum of this Court, and the 

total amount of damages sought exceeds $25,000. 

14. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to Section 22 

of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. § 77v). 
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15. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to Section 22 of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. §
' 

77v. Many of the violations of law complained of herein occurred in this State and in large part in this 

County, including the dissemination of the materially false and misleading statements complained of 

therein into this State and into this County. In addition, Avinger’s principal executive offices are i
‘ 

located in Redwood City, California, which is within this judicial district. 

PARTIES 

16. Plaintiff Billy Gonzalez purchased Avinger securities pursuant and/or traceable to the 

IPO Registration Statement issued in connection with the Company’s 1P0 and has been damaged 

thereby. 

17. Defendant Avinger, Inc. is incorporated in Delaware and its principal executive offices 

are located at 400 Chesapeake Drive Redwood City, California 94063. The Company’s common 
.

' 

stock trades on the NASDAQ Stock Market (the “NASDAQ”) under the symbol “AVGR.” 

18. Defendant Jeffrey M. Soinski (“Soinski”) was the Chief Executive Officer and a j 

:Director of Avinger, and signed or authorized the signing of the Company’s 1P0 Registration 

Statement filed with the SEC. 

19. Defendant Matthew B. Ferguson (“Ferguson”) was the Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) 

and Chief Business Officer (“CBO”) of Avinger, and signed or authorized the signing of the 

Company’s IPO Registration Statement filed with the SEC. 

20. Defendant Donald A. Lucas (“Lucas”) was a Director of Avinger and signed or 

authorized the signing of the Company’s IPO Registration Statement filed with the SEC. 

21 . Defendant John B. Simpson (“Simpson”) was the Executive Chairman of the Board of 

”Directors of Avinger, and signed or authorized the signing of the Company’s 1P0 Registration 

Statement filed with the SEC. 

22. Defendant James B. McElwee (“McElwee”) was a Director of Avinger and signed or 

authorized the signing of the Company’s IPO Registration Statement filed with the SEC. 

23. Defendant James G. Cullen (“Cullen”) was a Director of Avinger, and signed or
= 

authorized the signing of the Company’s IPO Registration Statement filed with the SEC. 

COMPLAINT

Case 3:17-cv-03401-JD   Document 1-1   Filed 06/12/17   Page 6 of 18



10 

11, 

12 

13$ 

14
i 

15 

16 

17- 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23, 

24
p 

25‘ 

26 

27 

28 

'
E 

24. Defendant Thomas J. Fogarty (“F ogarty”) was a Director of Avinger and signed or 

authorized the signing of the Company’s IPO Registration Statement filed with the SEC. 

25. Defendants Soinski, Ferguson, Lucas, Simpson, McElwee, Cullen, and Fogarty are 

collectively referred to hereinafter as the “Individual Defendants.” 

26. Defendant Canaccord Genuity Inc. (“Canaccord”) served as an underwriter for the 

Company’s IPO. In the Offering, Canaccord agreed to purchase 1,750,000 shares, exclusive of the 

option to purchase additional shares. 

27. Defendant Cowen and Company, LLC (“Cowen”) served as an underwriter for the 

Company’s IPO. In the Offering, Cowen agreed to purchase 1,750,000 shares, exclusive of the option 

to purchase additional shares. 

28. Defendant Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. (“Oppenheimer”) served as an underwriter for the 

Company’s IPO. In the Offering, Oppenheimer agreed to purchase 500,000 shares, exclusive of the i 

option to purchase additional shares. 

29. Defendant BTIG, LLC (“BTIG”) served as an underwriter for the Company’s IPO. In 

the Offering, BTIG agreed to purchase 5 00,000 shares, exclusive of the option to purchase additional
V 

shares. 

30. Defendant Stephens Inc. (“Stephens”) served as an underwriter for the Company’s IPO. 

In the Offering, Stephens agreed to purchase 500,000 shares, exclusive of the option to purchase T 

additional shares. 

31. Defendants Canaccord, Cowen, Oppenheimer, BTIG, and Stephens are collectively 

referred to hereinafter as the “Underwriter Defendants.” The Underwriter Defendants received 

commissions for their participation in the IPO. 

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

32. Plaintiff brings this action as a class action pursuant to California Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 382 on behalf of a Class, consisting of all persons and entities that purchased or 

otherwise acquired shares of Avinger common stock pursuant and/or traceable to the Company’s false 1 

and/or misleading registration statement and prospectus issued in connection with the Company’s IPO,
E 

and who were damaged thereby (the “Class”). Excluded from the Class are Defendants, the officers 
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and directors of the Company or its related entities, at all relevant times, members of their immediate 

:families and their legal representatives, heirs, successors or assigns and any entity in which Defendants 4.

i 

,have or had a controlling interest. 

33. The members of the Class are so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable.
' 

During the relevant period, Avinger’s securities were actively traded on the NASDAQ. While the 

exact number of Class members is unknown to Plaintiff at this time and can only be ascertained 

‘ 

through appropriate discovery, Plaintiff believes that there are hundreds or thousands of members in A; 

the proposed Class. The Company sold approximately 5 million shares in the IPO. Moreover, record 

owners and other members of the Class may be identified from records maintained by Avinger or its 

transfer agent and may be notified of the pendency of this action by mail, using the form of notice 

similar to that customarily used in securities class actions. 

34. Plaintiffs claims are typical of the claims of the members of the Class as all members i 

of the Class are similarly affected by Defendants wrongful conduct in violation of federal law that is ; 

complained of herein. 

35. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the members of the Class and 

have retained counsel competent and experienced in class and securities litigation. 

36. Common questions of law and fact exist as to all members of the Class and '4‘ 

predominate over any questions solely affecting individual members of the Class. Among the . 

‘iquesti'ons of law and fact common to the Class are: 

(a) whether the Securities Act was violated by Defendants” acts as alleged herein; 

(b) whether statements made by Defendants to the investing public in connection 

with the Company’s IPO omitted and/or misrepresented material facts about the business, operations, 

and prospects of Avinger; and 

(c) to what extent the members of the Class have sustained damages and the proper 

measure of damages. 

37. A class action is superior to all other available methods for the fair and efficient _' 

adjudication of this controversy since joinder of all members is impracticable. Furthermore, as the 

damages suffered by individual Class members may be relatively small, the expense and burden of
1 

COMPLAINT
6

Case 3:17-cv-03401-JD   Document 1-1   Filed 06/12/17   Page 8 of 18



10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

187 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

23, 

24 

25 

26 

27; 

28 

00 

individual litigation make it impossible for members of the Class to individually redress the wrongs 

done to them. There will be no difficulty in the management of this action as a class action. 

SUBSTANTIVE ALLEGATIONS. 

Ba’élr‘g“"“ound 

38. Avinger is purportedly a commercial-stage medical device company that designs, 

manufactures, and sells image-guided, catheter-based systems that are used by physicians to treat
i 

patients with PAD. 

39. The Company claimed in its 1P0 prospectus that its mission was to improve the 

treatment of vascular disease through the introduction of products based on its “lumivascular " 

platform.” The Company described its “lumivascular platform” as “the only intravascular image-
’ 

guided system available in this market.” The Company’s products at the time of the IPO purportedly 

included the “Lightbox imaging console,” and the “Wildcat, Kittycat, and Ocelot family of catheters,” 

which the Company claimed were designed to allow physicians to penetrate a total blockage in an 

artery. 

40. In the Prospectus, the company also stated that it was developing “Pantheris,” which 

the Company described as an “image-guided atherectomy device, designed to allow physicians to 

remove arterial plaque in PAD patients with precision.” The Company noted that Pantheris was 

undergoing a U.S. clinical trial intended to support a 510(k) submission in the second half of 201 5 to 

the FDA. Avinger touted Pantheris in the prospectus, stating “[w]e believe that Panthen's . . . will 
I. 

significantly enhance our market opportunity within PAD and can expand the overall addressable 

market for PAD endovascular procedures.” 

The Company’ 3 False and/or Misleading 
1P0 Registration Statement 

41. On January 29, 2015, Avinger filed an amendment to the Form S-1 registration 

statement originally filed on December 30, 2014. The amendment forms part of the IPO Registration = 

Statement. Therein, the Company, in relevant part, stated: 

..... 
allow physiczans to remove arterial plaque in PAD patients With precrsaon Panthens is 
:Currently' undergcmg a U S clinical tz'ial intended to support a 5 111(k) submisSion 1n 

the second half of 2015 to the U. S. Food and Drug Admuustratmn or FDA. We 
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crossing device to target the coronary market and enhanced versions of 
Pantheris. 

. Addn‘mnal neatment mdwatzons W ”lid to "eel; additronal revelatory 
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which our products (1:111 1161 

marketedwnhm PAD wan 
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t11e body This mcludes both 
‘drcatmns for} our current products as Well as 

" “ 
exit efforts on 

’ 

_ f‘ g power in 
antrctpatronoffuture caflieter products We 111 $313, 

" " p etsion ofour 
lunnvascalar platform that mtegrates OCT imaging into existing 
catheterlzatton lab and operating room imaging systems. 

- Improved saftmzre and am 1,?l} face. , 
We are actively nnprovmg 111 

software to pro are more infonnauon and control to our end users du
’ a” 

1p edure We use physmlan and staff feedback to improve the features and 
user tunetronahty ofom lmmvascular platform 

42. On January 3 0, 2015, the Company filed with the SEC its IPO prospectus, which forms 

part of the IPO Registration Statement that was declared effective on January 29, 2015. The IPO 

prospectus reaffirmed the statements identified in 1141. 

43. In the IPO, the Company sold 5 million shares at a public offering price 0f$13.00 per 

share. The Company received net proceeds of approximately $56,897,000 from the IPO. The 

proceeds from the IPO were purportedly to be used for working capital and other general corporate Z 

purposes, including payment of scheduled interest and principal on the Company’s credit facility with 

EPDL Biopharma, or the credit agreement. 

44. The IPO Registration Statement was negligently prepared and, as a result, contained 

untrue statements of material facts or omitted to state other facts necessary to make the statements 

made not misleading, and were not prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations governing 

their preparation. Under applicable SEC rules and regulations, the IPO Registration Statement was 

required to disclose known trends, events or uncertainties that were having, and were reasonably likely ‘ 

to have, an impact on the Company’s continuing operations. 

45. The IPO Registration Statement was materially false and misleading and/or omitted to 

state: (1) that the Company’s Pantheris product and its other Lumivascular products had substantial 

reliability issues; (2) that the reliability issues would negatively impact sales of the Company’s 

products; (3) that the Company’s products were not commercially viable; and (4) that, as a result of the 
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Sforegoing, Defendants’ statements in the IPO Registration Statement regarding Avinger’s business, 

operations, and prospects, were materially false and/or misleading, and/or lacked a reasonable basis. 

46. 

pig-c11131119111231111sedaen‘wogrhegtsbj 

On July 12, 2016, the Company announced disappointing preliminary second quarter 

2016 results. The Company attributed its results, in part, to “lower than expected” utilization of 

(Pantheris in the second quarter. As a result, the Company lowered its full year revenue guidance from
_ 

Ia range of $25 million to $30 million to a range of $19 million to $23 million. In greater part, the 
=

, 

"Company stated: 

O 

00 

\l.. 

0'1 

quartet we remain cnthusmstic 

Redwficod Crty, Cahfmma, July 12, 2016 —Aw11ger,, Inc (NASDAQ AVGR) 'a 

leading developer of: innonative treatments for .a 61211» 9 
. ,, ,isease (PAD), 

announced today that based on preliminary 1.11111 dited ti,” 9 Icijal resul 133,111; expects 111111 

.1 avenue of 21.111110111111111e .‘7‘1111111011 for flies cond quarter ended June 30, 2016;1111“ 

increase :‘c‘f 57% from fliersccond quarter of 2013 

Revenues from disposable devices Were $3 '2 1111111011, 

second quarter of 2015 and a 12% increase tram th‘ . 9 

. . , II 
related to L1ghthoam 11na‘ging consoles" rs- expected to he 5 1.0 11111110 , a2 .9, 

compared to the second quarter M2915 and a 17% decrease from the first quarter of 
2016.1)ur111gthe quarter, the 1113611166 base of 1.111111119130111111‘r ‘1 accounts increased 113‘” 

19. and ended. the Quarter at 126 accounts 

at l 18% Increase compared .11: the 

“Although we experienced lower than expected utilization of Pantheris 1n the second 
bout the Icnger—tenn outlook for this drsruptlve 

tectmology said. Jeff Soinski, Avmger '3 President and CEO. “With an estabhshed 
arid growmg installed base, we aren'o’w focusing more acutely on market development 
add 11113151 1112111 trammg 

ID: 191111 B;Sm1pscn Avmger 5.4111611“ 
" 

9, 
our early ccmmercral expemence, 

‘ 

ave contained to maLe unprovements tj‘o 

Panthens and in particular the 16,1311 ,sis- of? its opticai unabrng fiber, ”and have 
ieceived positive feedback from physicians on: the perfonnanc‘e' cfthe current device. 
We are also making progress on new versions of Pantheris which include enhanced 
cutting capabtlities for more, (11111111111: to; treat lesions and a lower profile device for 
smaller vessels.” 

2016 Guidance 

The company now expects 2016 revenue to be in the range of $1.9 1111111011 to $23 
million; representmg year over-year growth ranging from 78% to 1 15%, compared to 
p1evro11s gurdance for revenue in the range, 111" 5325 1111111011 111.530 m1111011 

47. On this news, Avinger’s stock price fell $4.54 per share, or 39.7%, to close at $6.89 per 

share on July 13, 2016, on unusually heavy trading volume. 
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48. On April 10, 201 7, the Company announced poor preliminary first quarter 2017 results,
' 

including total revenue of approximately $3.5 million, a decrease of 22% from the first quarter of 

i2016, revenue from disposable devices of $2.9 million, a 12% decrease compared to the first quarter 

of 20 1 6, and revenue related to Li ghtbox imaging consoles of $0.6 million, a 50% decrease compared 3
7 

to the first quarter of 201 6. In response, the Company announced that it had been conducting a review ., 

of potential strategic alternatives, including raising capital fiom strategic investors, partnerships for 

distribution of products outside the U.S., and a sale or merger of the Company. The Company further
, 

disclosed that it encountered challenges with product reliability and the commercialization of its ‘ 

Lumivascular technology, and that, as a result, the Company would make adjustments in its business 

as it prepared for the launch of the next generation Pantheris and Below-the—Knee products in late 

2017 and early 2018. Specifically, the Company disclosed that it was reducing its workforce by 

approximately 33%. In greater part, the Company stated: 

Redwood City; California, Apr, 1110,2017 "Aymger 311%: (NASDAQ AVGR.) (the 
“Company ’) a leading developer 11f mnovahve treatments 1151 npheral artery disease, 
(“PMS”) today provxded an update on s" 

11611111 asp 
’ 

1 

‘ 
s "f 15 busmess including 

preliminary results for the first" quasar of 1.017, 52111 Organizational realignment and 
continued progress on product development and c ”nical initiatives The (361111111111 "also 
announced 11121111113 been conducting a r 

' 

ofvanous strategic 2111111113111: ('1; 

on maxnmzmg shareholder value Petenti ategic alternatives being ' 

evaluated as part: of this mass 11121111215111"; are first hunted to, 11115111 , ‘pital. ,cm 
strategic 111v esters, parmershrps for distribution of products outsmie the Ll. S ,and a sale 
or merger ofth'e Company 

"‘Awnger has achieved a great deal 1'11 the last yes}: By bringing Pantheris: OCT—guided 
atherectomy to market, incieasmg our installed base of Lumivaseulai accounts and 
presentmg compelling tworyear data from our VISION study However we have also 
encountered challenges with prod 

""" ” 

Lumivascular technology Conseq‘ . 
. .awehave deemed tomakeadjusti eats 1,. .

‘ 

business as we prep are forthe launch of our 1:;t genemtio I’anthens and Below-the- 
‘ 0: 

$1 .. 
Mags 5 prescient and 

ligmnent cost reduction measures and “the exp101ation of 
strategic initiatives are all intended to maxmuze shareholder value 

Preliminary First Quarter 2017 Results 

Based on p1 ehmmary unaudited finanmal results, Awngcr expects total revenue of 
appromiately S3 5 1111111011 for the first quarter ended March 31,201.72 decxease of 

.:22-% from: the first quarte1 of2016 and {a decrease of 26% from the fourth quarter of 
$21316 

Revenue «from, disposable devices 13 espc'cted to” be 32 .9; million for the first quarter of 
"1’01 7 

_ 12% decrease compared to". the first quartet of2 .» «6, and a 22%- decmase fréxn 
the fourth quarter of2016 Revenuerelated to Lightbox imaging consoles 1s expected 
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to be $0.6 million, a 50% decrease compared to the first quarter of 2016 and a 40% 
decrease from the fourth quarter of 2016. 

During the first quarter of 20 1 7, the installed base of Lumivascular accounts increased 
by five and ended the quarter at 161 accounts. 

Cash and cash equivalents totaled $23.0 million as of March 31, 2017, compared to 
$36.1 million as of December 31,2016. 

Business Update 

Avmger's tap priority 1111‘ 2017111 to cornpiete the: next ‘ erat'onPanthens “ejects, 
winch ‘ 

‘ ‘ “ 
d , 

‘ ‘ 
ty- and expand 111e, 

, tre Ingsmallcrvcsscls below the knee; 1n; addmon, 
mpany expects‘to‘begm enmlhnent 1n an in—stent restenosis trial for Pantheris. 

AVinger’ s R&D and manufacturing teams expect to continue to introduce incremental 
'iimprovements to the current versi11n of the: Pantheris catheter. to nnprove the 
aconststeney and 161111111113; (11‘ the Gui-randy marketed product, While next generation 
.-de 

follows: 
res are in development A mete“ detailed descripnon of flies’e initiatives is as 

. Panthers 3 .0: Next generation atherectomy catheter designed to enhance 
product 1 rability and mcorpor'rte additional features and improvements 
deemed :by physmians, such 213 a Single: baboon Inflation system, a longer 
neseeone option, a stiffer 2112112 for enhanced pushabihty and markmgs on the 
«shaft 1111 longitudmal measurement The Cdmp‘a‘ny expects to file a 510(k) 
application for Pantheris 3.0 during the third quarter 01'20‘17 

. Panth ‘B’I‘K A. siwrench verswn of Panflieris incorporating next " " 
nt and dengned to facilitate below—the-lmee (BTK) 

procedures wlnch 
‘ 

ected 1‘0 meaningfully expand the applicable market 
for Avinger’ s prbduéts. The Company expects to file a 510(k) application for 
this device in the fourth quarter of 2017 

. In-Stent Restenosis Trial: The Company has filed an investigational device 
.exemptmn (11313) with the FDA to initiate a Panthens 111-212.111 restenosis (ISR) 
trial.- F0116 1111; )FDA tiéView: dfth’e {rial protocol, the Company expects patient 
emollment t‘jn begin 111 the tiifid Quarter of this year. If successful, Pantheris 
will be the second atherectOmy product indicated for in-stent restenosis, a 
segment estimated to represent approximately 20% of PAD procedures 1n the 
U.S. 

On the clinicai ewdenee front posrtrve interim. tWO-y’ear clin‘itai data from the phtai 
V131QN study 211.1112 Company 5" Lurmvascular technology Were presented in 181113313" 

at LING and 11112111880118 are. expected to he released by the end of June 2017. 

Organizational Realignment 

"The Company is reducm its workforce by: approximately 33*3/1 13911113112311: yearLend 
19016 to, a tota1 of 131- hill-tune equivalent empldyees, under ‘a plan expected to be 
substantially completed this wfeEk The 111111113 desrgned t9 11.12113 1111: Company -s 

:connnercial efforts (1n drifting catheter uttlization In its strongest markets around its 
mest prediietive sales professmnals The Company’s field sales personnel will be 
reduced to 32 down from 60 people as of December 31,2016. This workforce 
reduction 1s designed to reduce operating expenses while continuing to support major 
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,. 
‘rgrowth in 32.018 behind t1 Munch offit's neX-t. 

generation products 

""rganizati' nallchanges and other expense reduction measures, the 
”t:10ntodecr“"‘se " 

p 
”" 

01-2017 The-Camper: e 
, 

,=_ 

‘_ 1161 the operations throuch 1:11,. (en, pf 2017 barre, you hand W111 131% sufficrent 

49. On this news, Avinger’s stock price fell $1.00 per share, or 62.5%, to close at $0.60 

per share on April 1 l, 2017, on unusually heavy trading volume. On May 22, 201 7, Avinger’s stock 

price closed at $0.38 per share, a decline of $12.62, or 97.1% fi'Om the IPO price of $ 13.00 per share. 

FIRST CLAIM 
Violation of Section 11 of The Securities Act 

(Against All Defendants] 

50. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained above, except any 

allegation of fraud, recklessness or intentional misconduct. 

51. This Count is brought pursuant to Section 1 1 of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. §77k, on 

behalf of the Class, against all Defendants. 

52. The 1P0 Registration Statement was inaccurate and misleading, contained untrue 

statements of material facts, omitted to state other facts necessary to make the statements made not 

misleading, and omitted to state material facts required to be stated therein. 

53. Avinger is the registrant for the IPO. The Defendants named herein were responsible
, 

for the contents and dissemination of the IPO Registration Statement. 

54. As issuer of the shares, Avinger is stn'ctly liable to Plaintiff and the Class for the
‘ 

misstatements and omissions. 

55. None of the Defendants named herein made a reasonable investigation or possessed 

reasonable grounds for the belief that the statements contained in the IPO Registration Statement were 

true and without omissions of any material facts and were not misleading. 

56. By reasons of the conduct herein alleged, each Defendant violated, and/or controlled a , 

person who violated Section 11 of the Securities Act. 
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57g. Plaintiff acquired Avinger shares pursuant and/or traceable to the IPO Registration : 

- Statement 

58., Plaintiff and the Class have sustained damages. The value of Avinger common stock 
:1 1 

has declined substantially subsequent to, and due to, Defendants’ violations,“ 

SECOND CLAIM 
Violatrorvof Section 15 of The Securities Act 

7A" "must the Indrvrdualhefendants ‘ 

5 9. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained above, except any 

allegation of fraud, recklessness or intentional misconduct. 

60. This count is asserted against the Individual Defendants and is based upon Section 15 

:of the Securities Act. 

61. Individual Defendants, by virtue of their offices, directorship and specific acts were, at 

the time of the wrongs alleged herein and as set forth herein, controlling persons of Avinger within the 

meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act. The Individual Defendants had the power and influence 

and exercised the same to cause Avinger to engage in the acts described herein. 

62. Individual Defendants’ positions made them privy to and provided them with actual
1 

~‘A‘knowledge of the material facts concealed from Plaintiff and the Class. 

63. By virtue of the conduct alleged herein, the Individual Defendants are liable for the 

aforesaid wrongful conduct and are liable to Plaintiff and the Class for damages suffered. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief and judgment, as follows: 

(a) Determining that this action is a proper class action under California Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 382; 

(b) Awarding compensatory damages in favor of Plaintiff and the other Class members 

against all Defendants, jointly and severally, for all damages sustained as a result of Defendants’ 

wrongdoing, in an amount to be proven at trial, including interest thereon; 

(c) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class their reasonable costs and expenses incurred in this 

action, including counsel fees and expert fees; 

((1) Awarding rescission or a rescissory measure of damages; and 

(e) Such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper. 
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JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury. 

“Dated: May 23, 2017 GLAN CY PRONGAY & MURRAY LLP 

By: v ‘ ~ .....
’ 

Lionel Z.~ Glanéy" 

Robert V. Prongay 
Lesley F. Portnoy 
Charles H. Linehan 
1925 Century Park East, Suite 2100 
Los Angeles, CA 90067 
Telephone: (310) 201-9150 
Facsimile: (310) 201-9160 
Email: clinehan@g1ancylaw.com 

Attorneys fi2r Plaintifl 
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